
From: "Robert Colaco, Founder (CFABA.ORG)" <founder@cfaba.com>
Subject: Re: Scheduled Appointments
Date: Thu, June 27, 2013 11:52 am
To: "Hofbauer, Barbara" <BarbaraHofbauer@dpss.lacounty.gov>
Cc: "founder@cfaba.com" <founder@cfaba.com>,"Ward, Cheryl"

<cherylward@dpss.lacounty.gov>,"Robinson, Derrick"
<derrickrobinson@dpss.lacounty.gov>,"LAFRANCE TOLIVER, Executive Director, DPSS
COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE" <LAFRANCETOLIVER@DPSS.LACOUNTY.GOV>

This email was written on June 27, 2013 at 08:48 (Pacific Military Time).
It is not an automated email or response.

Dear "Hofbauer, Barbara" <BarbaraHofbauer@dpss.lacounty.gov>:

Thank you for your email.

Thank you for the appointments. I am concerned about them seeing Gail. I
will discuss that with you when we next talk on the phone.

With All Sincerity
Robert Colaco
"Robert Colaco" <founder@cfaba.com>
Citizens For A Better America(R) (CFABA.ORG)
http://www.cfaba.org/

CARBON COPY SENT BY EMAIL TO:
, "LAFRANCE TOLIVER, Executive Director, DPSS COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE"
<LAFRANCETOLIVER@DPSS.LACOUNTY.GOV>

> Good afternoon Mr. Colaco,
>
> Here are the scheduled Medical Assessment Appointments for you and your
> wife.  As you will see, they are both for Friday, July 5, 2013.  However,
> after I spoke with you today, we were unable to schedule the appointment
> for Mrs. Colaco in the afternoon through the computer.  So I contacted the
> provider and was told it would not be a problem for both of you to be seen
> at 2 p.m., which is your scheduled appointment time.
>
> They did ask if you could arrive at approximately 1:30 to check in and
> complete paperwork, so that your appointments will not be backed up.
>
> If you have any questions or problems with these appointments, please let
> me know.  Thank you!
>
> Barbara Hofbauer, HSAI
> Lancaster General Relief Office #67
> 337 East Avenue K-10
> Lancaster CA  93535
> Phone - 661.974.8989
> Fax     - 661.723.9417
>
>
> ________________________________
> This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information
> intended for a specific individual and purpose, and is protected by law.
> If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message. Any
> unauthorized disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the
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> taking of any action based on it, is strictly prohibited.
>
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